From: John Pekala

To: Samantha Leick

Cc: Kate Logan; Katie Linscott

Subject: FW: SMP Work Plan and Contingency Plan - AP Area IRM
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 10:29:41 AM

For the doc repository...

From: Weiquan Dong [mailto:wdong@ndep.nv.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 9:52 AM

To: 'Steve Clough' <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>

Cc: James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>;
Andrew Steinberg <andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; Tanya O'Neill <toneill@foley.com>;
Derek.Amidon@tetratech.com; Pastor, Dan (Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com)
<Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com>; John Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Roemer, Guy
(Guy.Roemer@tetratech.com) <Guy.Roemer@tetratech.com>; Kyle Hansen
(Kyle.Hansen@tetratech.com) <Kyle.Hansen@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: SMP Work Plan and Contingency Plan - AP Area IRM

Steve,

NDEP reviewed the SMP Work Plan and Contingency Plan for AP Area IRM and finds it is acceptable.
NDEP suggests that NERT take extra caution to prevent the interrupting the IWF well extraction and
GWETS operation potentially caused by the proposed work because it is very close to the IWF
extraction wells and GWETS treatment plants.

Thanks,
Weiquan
Weiquan Dong, P.E., PhD
* A Professional Engineer Specialist
;‘ - ‘ Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup
' Phone: 702-486-2850, x252

Fax: 702-486-2863
N D E P Email: wdong@ndep.nv.gov

http://ndep.nv.gov/bmi/index.htm

From: Steve Clough [malilto:steve.clough@nert-trust.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Weiguan Dong
Cc: James Dotchin; James Carlton Parker; Andrew Steinberg; Tanya O'Neill;

Derek.Amidon@tetratech.com; Pastor, Dan (Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com); John Pekala; Roemer, Guy
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(Guy.Roemer@tetratech.com); Kyle Hansen (Kyle.Hansen@tetratech.com)
Subject: SMP Work Plan and Contingency Plan - AP Area IRM

Weiquan,

Please find attached a SMP Work Plan and Contingency Plan for the upcoming AP
Area IRM field work for your review and approval.

Steve Clough

Remediation Director

Nevada Environmental Response Trust
510 S. Fourth Street

Henderson, NV 89015

Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com
Office: (702) 960-4309

Cell: (702) 686-9611
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